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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:    Members of the School Board 
 Dr. Gary Norris, Superintendent    
 Mr. Scott Lempe, Associate Superintendent 
 
FROM:    Pat Black, CPPB, Director of Materials Management 
 
TITLE: APPROVAL TO AWARD RFP #6185 FOR ENERGY CONSERVATION 

CONSULTING SERVICES 
 
 
Proposals to provide ‘Energy Conservation Consulting Services’ were received from two vendors on 
June 1, 2006.  The proposal of Energy Education, Inc., was the best proposal meeting the advertised 
specifications.  This proposal is for a period of five years beyond a six month training period.  Costs 
for these services will be payable from the savings generated by the program.  The fee due for the 
services is 35% of the gross savings, only payable if the savings are realized.  Two district employees 
will be utilized as Energy Educators. 
                                     
 
 

    
    

Requested by: Fiscal Impact:    35% of gross savings 
Jody Dumas   and $65,000 for software, 
   maintenance & training 
          for the 5 year period. 
Evaluated by:  
Bob Earley 
Chuck Collins 
Ron Schwied 

 
    
     

        
Recommended Motion:   That the proposal of Energy Education, Inc., to provide ‘Energy 
Conservation Consulting Services’ in the amount of 35% of gross savings (cost avoidance), be 
approved for award and purchase. 
           (over) 

 

“Failure to file a protest within the time 
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida 
Statutes, or failure to post the protest 
bond or other security required by law 
within the time allowed for filing a 
bond shall constitute a waiver of 
proceedings under Chapter 120. Florida 
Statutes.” 
 
Posting Date:  12-5-06 








